
Lisa Foust 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi, Lisa. 

Gr~<?e_~tanl~y. -:::gstanl'3y@inteserra.com> , 
Tuesda_y, Juty·110, 2018 9:21 AM ·' 
Lisa Foust 
,Carey .RoE¥5~1 .- . · .. ~ . --: ,, 
REGRvoyTN Bond.'••' 

f ·1 •. r~·. 

- ' ' 

Our client is on vacation this week, but I'll let you know as soon as I hear back from her. 

Thanks, 
Grace 

~s~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 
lnteserra Consulting Group 
407-7 40-3020 - Direct 
407-740-0613- Fax 

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 9:54 AM 
To: Grace Stanley <gstanley@inteserra.com> 
Cc: Carey Roesel <croesel@inteserra.com> 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Carey and Grace, 

·- .... 

Here are the dates our hearing officer has available for this hearing. Can you share this with your client and let 
me know what works for them? 

July 24 (afternoon), July 25, 26, 27 (am), 30, 31, August 1,2,3. 

Thanks, 
Lisa Foust 
TPUC 

From: Grace Stanley [mailto:qstanley@inteserra.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 2:32 PM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Cc: carey Roesel 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Hi, Lisa. 

Vay!!! Let me check with Onvoy about the hearing. I think they want a telephonic hearing, but I want to make sure. 

Thanks, 
Grace 
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tjJZMeS~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 
lnteserra Consulting Group 
407-740-3020 - Direct 
407-740-0613- Fax 

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 3:28 PM 
To: Grace Stanley <gstanley@inteserra.com> 
Cc: Carey Roesel <croesel@inteserra.com> 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Carey and Grace, 

The bond for Onvoy has been approved. I have asked for a few dates that the hearing officer has availability 

for the hearing. Do you know if this company is going to appear in person or request telephonic hearing? 

Thanks, 

Lisa Foust 

From: Grace Stanley [mailto:qstanley@inteserra.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 3:25 PM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Thanks, Lisa. You have been a great help! © 

I will forward your information to Onvoy. 

Thanks a bunch, 
Grace 

tJ--zau s~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 
lnteserra Consulting Group 
407-7 40-3020 - Direct 
407-740-0613- Fax 

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:18 PM 
To: Grace Stanley <gstanley@inteserra.com> 
Cc: Carey Roesel <croesel@inteserra.com> 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Effective date should be same day original bond was effective. 

Thanks, 

Lisa 
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From: Grace Stanley [mailto:gstanley@inteserra.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 7:00 AM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Cc: carey Roesel 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Hi, Lisa. 

Onvoy is still working ori the bond. Onvoy has marked up one of the sample bonds I sent them, and they would like you 
to review the edits and make sure it's okay before the bond rider gets processed. Also, Onvoy had a question. The line 
that begins "This Rider is to be effective this XX day of_, 2018". What day should that be? 

Onvoy wants you to know that the signer for Onvoy on the Rider will be Edward O'Hara, Onvoy's CFO and not Michael 
Donahue since he has retired. 

Let me know if you agree with the changes. 

Thanks, Lisa. © 

Grace 

~s~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 
lnteserra Consulting Group 
407-740-3020 - Direct 
407-740-0613- Fax 

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:23 PM 
To: Grace Stanley <gstanley@inteserra.com> 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Thanks Grace! 

From: Grace Stanley [mailto:gstanley@inteserra.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:16 AM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Cc: carey Roesel 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Hi, Lisa. 

I will follow-up with Onvoy. I sent them the template that you sent me last Monday, and again on Friday, so I assume it 

is being worked on. I will let you know as soon as I find out. 

Thanks and TGIF!!! 

Grace 
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tfaaaS~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 
lnteserra Consulting Group 
407-740-3020 - Direct 
407-740-0613- Fax 

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:04 AM 
To: Grace Stanley <gstanley@inteserra.com> 
Cc: Carey Roese! <croesel@inteserra.com> 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

Good morning Carey and Grace, 

I just wanted to check the status of the bond rider for Onvoy, LLC. Have you heard anything? 

Thanks and TGIF!! 

Lisa Foust 

Utilities Division 

TPUC 

From: Grace Stanley [mailto:qstanley@inteserra.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 9:48 AM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Cc: carey Roesel 
Subject: FW: Onvoy TN Bond 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 

Hi, Lisa. 

The surety bond company sent Onvoy some language regarding the TN PUC name. Can you please review and let me 
know if this is acceptable language for the bond rider? 

Thanks a bunch, 
Grace 

tj'ZaUS~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 
lnteserra Consulting Group 
407-7 40-3020 - Direct 
407-740-0613- Fax 

From: Grace Stanley 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 9:46 AM 
To: 'Lisa Foust' <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Cc: 'Carey Roesel' <croesel@inteserra.com> 
Subject: RE: Onvoy TN Bond 

4 



Good morning, Lisa. 

Just checking to see if you can recommend language for the bond rider. 

Thanks a bunch, 
Grace 

tj'ZaUS~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 
lnteserra Consulting Group 
407-7 40-3020 - Direct 
407-740-0613- Fax 

From: Grace Stanley 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 2:20 PM 
To: 'Lisa Foust' <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Cc: 'Carey Roesel' <croesel@inteserra.com> 
Subject: Onvoy TN Bond 

Hi, Lisa. 

Onvoy and the Surety Agent looked at the bond template on your website, and there is some confusion on what to say 
in the bond rider, since the bond heading says Tennessee Regulatory Authority, but the body of the bond has 
Tennessee Public Utility Commission. Can you recommend language for the bond rider? 

Thanks a bunch, 
Grace 

~s~ 
Sr. Associate Consultant 

.. 
ln.teserra 
Direct: 407-740-3020 I Main: 407-740-8575 
FAX: 407-740-0613 I www.inteserra.com 
151 Southhall Lane, Suite 450 Maitland, FL 32751 

NOTE: Our Name Has Changed - For The Future. 
lnteserra Consulting Group, Inc. (Formerly Technologies Management, Inc. or "TMI") 
Established in 1986, lnteserra Consulting Group is a leading consulting firm for the communications and competitive 
energy industries. 

This electronic message contains information from lnteserra Consulting Group, Inc. which may be confidential or 
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) 
immediately. 
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